Notice & Agenda — Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting
June 12, 2023 at 6:30 PM

On-Site at the Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201
Via Zoom for members of the public — see instructions below

g

b

Regular Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Input
Public comment policies as approved and included in the Board of Trustees Bylaws can be found online
at https://mvid.org/pdf/2021/MVLD%20Bylaws%20as%200f%209.20.2021.pdf
Friends of the Library Updates
Trustee Comments
Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes — Regular Board Meetings of May 15, 2023
b. Administrative Reports
i. Executive Director’s Report
ii. Assistant Director’s Report
c. Finances
i. May 2023 Expenses by Vendor, Profit & Loss, and Funds Balances
ii. Gift Fund Transactions
iii. FY 2023 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
iv. Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
d. Committee Reports
i. Finance
ii. Personnel
iii. Fundraiser
iv. Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Act
Unfinished Business
a. Repairs & Updates to the Blum House (Collinsville Library Foundation)
b. Eagle Scout Project: Memorial Bricks by Historical Museum
c. Disposal of Short Street Lot
New Business
a. Board Committee Assignments
b. Ordinance 23-04: Adoption of Regular Meeting Dates, Times, and Locations for Fiscal Year
2023-2024
FY2024 Nonresident Fee Adoption
Adoption of the FY2024 Budget
FY2024 Financial Ordinances Calendar
Draft Volunteer and Community Service Policy
Discussion and Possible Action - Meeting Spaces Policy re: Library Non-Endorsement for Private
Rentals
h. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Legal Representation for the MVLD

@ o oo



i. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Grant from the Agency for Community Transit for
Transportation Needs for Patrons of the MVLD
j.  Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapters 7 & 8
9. Closed Session
10. Adjournment

The Mississippi Valley Library District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order
to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility
of the meeting or the facilities, are required to contact the library administrator (618-344-1112) promptly to
allow the Mississippi Valley Library District to make reasonable accommodations for those patrons.

Join Zoom Meeting (for members of the public)
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84088517296?pwd=Y3NuUktGTUdVbWY2dHFZSDNSVIc1QT09




MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
OUTGOING BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

DATE: May 15, 2023
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Blum House, Collinsville, IL

Call to Order
Mark Schusky, President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call
Trustees present:
Mark Schusky, President
Laura Gottschalk, Vice-President
Cathy Kulupka, Trustee
Michael Treece, Jr., Trustee

Trustees absent:
Amanda Bender, Secretary
Ana Romero-Lizana
Marleen Suarez

Also present:

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input - None.

Consent Items
A motion to approve Consent Items in their entirety was made by Kulupka and seconded by
Treece, Jr.

a. Approval of Minutes — March 20, 2023 regular meeting minutes reviewed; no discussion
or modifications.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Laura Gottschalk- Yes
Cathy Kulupka - Yes
Mark Schusky- Yes
Michael Treece, Jr. - Yes

Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3



Motion carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

a. Administer the Oath of Office [75 ILCS 16/30-40(a)] for Recently Elected Trustees
Judge Andrew Carruthers administered the oath of office to Cathy Kulupka, Jeanne
Lomax, Lisa McCormick, Kathy Murphy, and Ginny York.

Adjournment Sine Die
A motion was made by Gottschalk and seconded by Treece, Jr. to adjourn sine die.
A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Laura Gottschalk- Yes
Cathy Kulupka - Yes
Mark Schusky- Yes
Michael Treece, Jr. - Yes
Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

DATE: May 15, 2023
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Blum House, Collinsville, IL

Call to Order
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director, called the meeting to order at 6:38 PM.

Roll Call
Trustees present:

Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York

Trustees absent:
Ana Romero-Lizana

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Election of Board Officers
McCormick moved and Murphy seconded to appoint Lomax as President.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York
Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.

Motion carried.

McCormick moved and Lomax seconded to appoint York as Vice President.
3



A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York

Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.
Motion carried.
York moved and Murphy seconded to appoint McCormick as Secretary.
A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York
Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.
Motion carried.
McCormick moved and Schusky seconded to appoint Kulupka as Treasurer.
A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York
Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.

Motion carried.

Public Input

Michael Treece, Jr. spoke in support of libraries and in support of offering diverse programs and
collections.

Doug May spoke against partisan politics in library boards.
Lee Wathan spoke in favor of the new board; doesn’t agree with the library’s use of TikTok.

4



Dorothy Joyce spoke about reaching youth where they are on social media and putting good
quality content onto those platforms to combat the negative.

Killian Weir spoke about his support of the library and is in favor of continuing to support
everyone in the community equally.

Friends of the Library Updates
None.

Trustee Comments
McCormick shared that she is happy to be on the board and is ready to work with everyone.

Lomax echoed McCormick’s comments and added that the library should be welcoming to all,
but should not be pushing social agendas.

York agrees that the library should be a place for education and growth, but drag events do not
provide that and groom children.

Consent Items
A motion to approve Consent Items in their entirety was made by Schusky and seconded by
York.

a. Approval of Minutes — Regular Board Meeting of April 17, 2023 *if not approved in the
immediately preceding meeting
[Recorder’s note — these were approved at the immediately preceding meeting and
therefore were not included in the Consent Items]

b. Administrative Reports
i.  Executive Director
Waltermire informed the trustees that she would be out of office May 23-29. She
also shared that staff members Syd Blandon is retiring effective June 9 and
Cecilia Leffler is retiring effective June 23.
il.  Assistant Director
Harris has been in the position for six days and is finding his feet.
c. Finances
Waltermire explained the reports included in the packet and answered questions about
them.
d. Committee Reports — None.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York

Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.



Motion carried.

Unfinished Business

a.

COVID-19 Related Updates
No updates. It was decided to remove this item from future agendas.

Repairs and Updates to the Blum House (Collinsville Library Foundation)
Work on the porch, columns, and soffits will begin when the Foundation’s contractor has
time between paying work since he is providing services pro bono.

Eagle Scout Project: Memorial Bricks by Historical Museum — No update.

Disposal of Short Street Lot

Waltermire asked trustees to reach out to realtors they know about working with the
library on this. An aerial view of the parcel provided through the county’s parcel search
program will be shared with trustees.

New Business

a.

Establish Meeting Date(s) for Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Act
Almost all committee members were present and decided on June 8 at 6:30 PM in the
Collinsville Library’s Community Room for the first meeting.

Discussion of MVLD Board of Trustees Meeting Dates and Times for FY2024

Board meetings will continue to meet on the third Monday of the month at 6:30 PM, with
alternating locations, with the exception that meetings will be on the second Monday of
the month when the third Monday is a holiday.

Draft FY2024 Budget Presentation — For Informational Purposes
Waltermire reviewed the budget with the trustees, noting that it is still fluctuating as
additional quotes and renewals are received.

Freedom of Information Act, Open Meetings Act, and Sexual Harassment Prevention
Training for Recently Elected Trustees

Waltermire reminded trustees that the Open Meetings Act training is due within 60 days
of taking office and that the sexual harassment prevention training is due each calendar
year. Freedom of Information Act training is not required, but is available through the
same portal as the Open Meetings Act training for those who might be interested.
Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 7

This item was tabled and will be included with the June review of Chapter 8.

Closed Session

None.

Adjournment
A motion was made by McCormick and seconded by Kulupka to adjourn the meeting.

6



A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka
Jeanne Lomax
Lisa McCormick
Kathy Murphy
Mark Schusky
Ginny York

Yes — 6; No — 0; Abstained — 0; Absent — 1.

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:44 PM.



Report for May 2023

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

COVID-19 Updates

For this reporting period, no employees were in quarantine for COVID.
Both the federal and state COVID-19 national health emergency/ disaster proclamations ended on May
11, 2023.

Building and Grounds Updates

Maintenance Tech Zeke Pennington prepped and turned on the Pan fountain for the warmer months,
removed overgrown shrubs from around the fountain, and trimmed shrubs and decorative trees in the
landscaping.

Power washing of the building and grounds continues as time allows.

Pennington has been working on repairs to the frame around the Collinsville Library’s main entrance.
The frame was soft and the screws holding the doors stripped out. The frame needed to be replaced
with a hard wood to hold the weight of the doors.

Johnson Controls visited the Collinsville Library to begin quoting VAVs in the HVAC system to be
replaced.

Brush hogging and fallen tree removal of the property behind the Collinsville Library and Blum House
took place May 25-26.

Circulation and Collection Updates

Office Coordinator Diane Wolfe has been working on a periodicals cataloging cleanup project.
Cards issued to students through the school district registration collaboration is completed for this
school year.

Grant Updates

FY2023 Per Capita Grant — The MVLD received word that it is being awarded $48,794.48 for this grant,
with eligible expenses to be applied beginning July 1, 2023.

FY2023 Penny Severns Family Literacy Grant — All expenses through April 2023 have been reimbursed.
The May 2023 reimbursement request, which is the final request, is being compiled.

FY2024 PNG Grant — The application for “The Wild Blue Yonder and Beyond” was submitted March 29.
No word on the application’s status yet.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development

May 1 — ILA Public Policy Committee meeting

May 3 — Potential security camera system demo

May 5 — Hosted Katie Heaton’s retirement open house

May 9 — Meeting with IL State Archives rep re: records retention application

May 10 — Trustee orientation with three trustees; Penny Severns grant implementation meeting



May 2023 - MVLD

May 11 — Meeting with transitional student volunteer and her high school teacher; webinar: “De-
Escalation 501: Verbal Tools” (1.00 CE hrs)

May 12 — led all-day staff meeting

May 15 — Trustee orientation with one trustee

May 16 — Meeting with Collinsville Faith in Action director; LIRA webinar about First Amendment audits
(1.00 CE hrs); interview for Program Coordinator position

May 17 — Covered Fairmont City service desk (3.00 hours)

May 18 — Collinsville Kiwanis Club meeting; MEPL meeting (2.00 CE hours)

May 19 — Covered Fairmont City service desk (1.00 hours); meeting with Assistant Director for training
May 22 — Payroll training with Assistant Director

May 30 — Covered Fairmont City service desk (1.00 hours)

May 31 — Meetings with two trustees; conversation with Maryville Community Library District’s
director about budget planning to cover their new building’s needs

The library is providing books to campers enrolled in the City of Collinsville’s Kids Summer Day Camp.
The library will loan the Department a cart of books for campers to read during down time.

The library will be present at the Collinsville CUSD #10’s school registration event on July 25. This is our
third year partnering with the school district, and with the Caseyville Public Library District, for this
event.

Marketing and Promotions Updates

The library held a National Library Week t-shirt fundraiser. Eighteen shirts were purchased by
members of the public.
Marketing efforts continue to focus on activities related to the Summer Reading Program.

Miscellaneous

I will be working with City of Collinsville staff to add a GIS map layer of the library district to share with
the public on the City’s and library’s websites.

The lllinois Paid Leave for All Workers Act was signed into law earlier this year. The Act requires all
lllinois workers, irrespective of full-time or part-time status, to receive at least 40 hours of paid leave
each year. The MVLD already offers paid sick and vacation leave for all employees, but there is some
ambiguity about whether certain parts of the library’s paid leave policies are in compliance. | am still
working with HR Source and legal sources on obtaining clarification about this.

Donald R. Shaffner Trust - The library is to receive a percentage of the trust after certain set amounts
are paid. No updates on when this disbursement might be received or how much it will be.

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note

The library will be closed on June 19 for Juneteenth and July 4 for Independence Day.

The Summer Reading Program begins June 5. Registration is available now and throughout the
summer for all age groups. Enter for a chance to win prizes!

Upcoming events include:



0O 0 0 O 0O 0O 0 0O O O O°O

May 2023 - MVLD

June 15 @ 6:00 PM (Collinsville) — Children’s Bookworms Book Club

June 16 (Collinsville and Fairmont City) — Movie Marathon Days

June 17 @ 1:00 PM (Collinsville) and 3:00 PM (Fairmont City) — Storyteller Linda Dust. Eventis
all-ages.

June 20 @ 5:00 PM (Collinsville) — The Middle Grade Detective and Adventure Book Club. For
approx. grades 4-7.

June 20 (Willoughby Farm) — All-ages field trip to learn about animal care, composting and
manure, and bio-char

June 21 at 7:00 PM (Zoom) — “Braiding Sweetgrass: A Conversation with Robin Wall Kimmerer.”
In this insightful and inspiring talk, Robin will share her unique perspective on the
interconnectedness of humans and nature and the importance of recognizing and respecting
the gifts of the earth. She will delve into her own experiences as a botanist, indigenous science
professor, and environmental advocate, and offer insights into her journey of learning to listen
to the voice of the natural world. Register at

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN plrg0i4TQOWUcsGecegQFjQ.

June 22 @ 5:00 PM (Collinsville) — Family Evening Storytime with Esther the Comfort Dog

June 23 (Collinsville and Fairmont City) — Children’s Craft Day: Making Cat Toys

June 23 @ 2:00 PM (Willoughby Farm) — Children’s Storytime with Goats

June 24 (Collinsville and Fairmont City) — Children’s Craft Day: Making Dog Toys

June 26 (Collinsville) and June 27 (Fairmont City) — Chalk the Walk

June 26 (Fairmont City) and July 1 (Collinsville) — Family Tie-Dye

June 28 @ 4:00 PM (Fairmont City) — Garden Club

June 30 (Collinsville and Fairmont City) — Children’s Craft Day: Basketweaving

July 3-8 (Collinsville and Fairmont City) — Funny Photo Captions

July 3 @ 11:00 AM (Fairmont City) — Family Storytime

July 3 @ 4:00 PM (Fairmont City) and July 6 (Collinsville) — Morse Code bracelets and keychains.
For grades K-6.

July 5 @ 5:00 PM (Collinsville) — Children’s calligraphy

July 6 @ 2:00 PM (Fairmont City) and July 7 @ 2:00 PM (Collinsville) — Summer STEAM for
children ages 5-10. Registration required.

July 6 @ 5:30 PM (Collinsville) — Writer's Workshop. For new and experienced writers.

July 8 (Collinsville) — Children’s Letter Writing. Learn how to write a letter. Postage and
envelopes provided for those wishing to mail their letters.

July 10 @ 2:00 PM (Fairmont City) and July 12 @ 2:00 PM (Collinsville) — Musical Petting Zoo.
Featuring bowed string instruments.

July 11 @ 6:00 PM (Collinsville) and July 15 @ 2:00 PM (Fairmont City) — Fun with Electrical
Instruments

July 15 @ 1:00 PM (Collinsville) — Collinsville Ramblers Concert



May 2023 - MVLD

Staff Updates

Application reviews for the full-time Program Coordinator and Cataloger positions is underway. The
Program Coordinator position was vacated by now-Assistant Director Matt Harris. Cataloger Syd
Blandon is retiring June 9 after almost 13 years with the MVLD.

Library Clerk Cecilia Leffler is retiring June 23 after 15 years with the MVLD. This part-time position will
be filled after the full-time positions are filled.

Matt Harris was accepted into the College of DuPage’s Library Technical Assistant program and will be
starting classes in the fall.



Statistical Summary
5/1/2023 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2023 11:59:59 PM

Mississippi Valley LD-Collinsville Libr (MVPP-ZED)
Record Counts - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o ltems Authority

Global 1,640,030 45,538 766,243
Active
Bibs w/ltems Items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff = Workstations
Branch Specific 60,277 64,060 0 16,081 27 17
Circulation Statistics
Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides
7,493 1,011 5,441 1,180 0
Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled
2,557 2,113 325
Records Added and Deleted
Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 59 0 292 217
Added by Other 6,193 2,565 0 0
Deleted by Branch 50 0 530 34
Deleted by Other 1,620 2,428 0 4
Financials
New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$5,026.97 $321.01 $0.00 $321.01 $5,031.71 $0.00

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM

$122,490.53
PAC Statistics
Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
2,541 5 1,695 123

6/7/2023 8:53 AM Page 1 of 3



Statistical Summary
5/1/2023 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2023 11:59:59 PM

Mississippi Valley LD-Fairmont City Lib (FMCP-ZED)
Record Counts - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o Items Authority

Global 1,640,030 45,538 766,243
Active
Bibs w/ltems Items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff  Workstations
Branch Specific 16,707 16,774 6 1,656 3 9
Circulation Statistics
Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides
308 54 238 56 0
Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled
47 42 5
Records Added and Deleted
Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 2 0 0 4
Added by Other 6,250 2,565 74 11
Deleted by Branch 0 0 0 0
Deleted by Other 1,670 2,428 7 4
Financials
New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$261.60 $7.00 $0.00 $7.00 $326.56 $0.00
Total Outstanding Fines - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM
$5,234.24
PAC Statistics
Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
36 1 22 1

6/7/2023 8:53 AM Page 2 of 3



Statistical Summary
5/1/2023 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2023 11:59:59 PM
Grand Totals
Record Counts - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o ltems Authority

Global 1,640,030 45,538 766,243
Active
Bibs w/ltems items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff = Workstations
Branch Specific 76,984 80,834 6 17,737 30 26
Circulation Statistics
Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides
7,801 1,056 5,679 1,236 0
Holds Placed Holds Satisfied  Holds Cancelled
2,604 2,155 330
Records Added and Deleted
Bibliographic Authority ltems Patrons
Added by Branch 61 0 292 221
Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 50 0 530 34
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
- Financials
New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$5,288.57 $328.01 $0.00 $328.01 $5,358.27 $0.00
Total Outstanding Fines - As of 6/7/2023 8:53 AM
$127,724.77
PAC Statistics
Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
2,577 6 1,717 124

6/7/2023 8:53 AM Page 3 of 3



Z sse|) Jejndwo) diseq €Z/SLIS
L weauq 8y} Uil €Z/SLIS
Zl solqosay @doue( €2/SLIS
9l obuig s,uaip|iyd €z/eLIS
Z aniD Buiyomg sso1o €ZIELIS
6 Bunsapy uoneypsiy €2/ELIS
62 an[d ebusjieyd Buip|ing oba7 €Z/LLIS
14 qn|D xoog swiheq €2/LLIS
g awl] eboA €2/0L/S
€C wep ol3snooy €Z/0L/S
Z anid 18A0ON olydels €Z/0L/S
eC alboog Aqeg €zZ/0L/S
ez Pl pue SWoH s,uaIpliyd €Z/0L/S
3 awnAio}g jooyosald £2/6/S
Z anip Buiyoms ssoio €2/9/G
ol Bunea|y uonelpain €2/9/S
L BY}ZO0SO0JY ‘I aller yjm sdiwod mc_>>m._ﬁ_ €2/9/S
09 Aeq yoog d1woD aa14 €2/9/S
4 yet Aeq s Jayio|N Jamol4 Jaded s,usipiiyo €2/9/S
. awi] ebox €2/elS
. JUBIN yoa)] uas] €2/ElS
0z aiboog Aqeg €2/elS
4! awkio)s jooyosald €2/2/S
G/ 1908 ANANOY Ae
A3AN3LLV # NOILONO¥d / INJAT / NVIO0Ud 31lvd




Ll eboA Buiuiop €Z/0E/S
¢ anio buiyoms ssoio £2/12/S
0¢ awnAiolg sinuoQ pue eweled €2/12IS
Gl s|eaymuld yel9 ul-doiqg Aep-|Iy s,piy €2/.2IS
L swfio}g Buluang Ajlwed €2/STIS
9 awi] eboA €2Ive/S
61l aiboog Aqegq €2/velS
Zl awnhlio)g jooyosald €2/e2/S
ol eboA Buiuiop €2/€2/S
Ll solqosy adueq €2/TTUS
e a|qeL |euoneuwioju| uojepuno Asdajid3 €2/zels
/ an|o Abojesusas pue AloisiH €2/02/S
€ qn|o Buiyog ssoid €2/02/S
8 Bunes|y uonelpsy €2/02/S
9 sbunuied suoljapueq s,ualpliyo €2/02/S
| qn| yoog swiomyoog €2/8LIS
0l an|o Jezieddy ue pue yoog €2/8LIS
IyonBewea 13suy| pue
| SSAN UeA Ueyjeuor yum snojnged buleg uo | €2//1/S
S awi] eboA €2/LLIS
pajj@oue)d JUBIN swes €2/LLIS
6l alboog Ageg €Z/LLIS
anio xoog

) 9INUBAPY pue dA03)aQ 9pelD 3IPPIN @Yl |  €Z/9L/S
9l awnAiolg |ooyosaid €2/91/S
S eboA Buluiop €2/91/S




SJUBAD 7 ‘©ouepuslie GE| :psaloalid-Jlos SISsIslu| [elsuan)

SJUSAD G ‘OIUBPUS]E || SNOUCIYJUAS SISaI8ju| [BIBUSK)

SJUBAS () ‘@ouBpUB)IE O :P8IBIIa-)PS +61 SaBY synpy

SJUSAD €7 ‘80UBpUSHE L 9| :SNOUOIYOUAS +6| SoBY sinpy
SIUBAS Q ‘@IUBpUBNE () :PAIIRIIQ-H3S 8T-ZT S98Y SHNPY Sunoj
SIUDAD € ‘a2Uepuane OT :SNOU0JOYIUAS 8T -¢T S98Y SYNPY Sunc)
SIUBA3 T ‘@3uepualie GT :paldalIQ-49s TT-9 sa8y ualip|iyd

$IUBAS € ‘30UBPUSNE 9F :SNOUOIYIUAS TT-9 S98y UaJp|Iyd

SIUDAD 7 ‘92UBPUINE ]E :PpaII3JIJ-4SS S-0 S98Y uaJ4p|Iyd

SIUBAS ZT ‘S0UBPUBNE OTZ :SNOUDJYDUAS G-0 S38y UaJp|Iyd

9 awi] eboA €a/Lels
v qniO soog buluea] €2/1LE/S
9l sl6oog Aqeg €Z/LE/S
0l swnAIols |ooyosald €2/0€/S




188 0 0 0 0 9l 0L 0S oe b oL ) £l 9ty €56Z ‘IOl

€ z €l 14 Z z G9E 0 %>
1062 0 o€
] 6C
8z
2ol 0 Lz
66 0 9z
G8e 0 14
L S L L L9g 0 ve
L L L z 3 L L2e 0 €eC
| | SBe 0 (44
Lz
L L Z ! 8.2 0 0z
c I Z b L4l 0 61
€ L g 4 Lge 0] 81
2 401 8¥e Ll
L 4 [4 64 gl 9l
L b g8 0oz Si
vl
06 LLZ €l
(49
il Z Z €9l Z8z L
L [4 L £ 101 ZZe 0L
Z oSt vil 6
L 4 L L 8el gL 8
L
02 8lLZ 9
L 4 b yoz L6} S
I L ¥ 3 6 961 14
Z G b ¢ 141 LLZ €
l 3 4 b I gLl 91 [4
L 601 LEC l
sosn a)els : ajels ajelg jJo InQ aje}s ul 1T ajels uj o2jers ajes uj ajeis ejels eje)s ; 9\IS Ul unoj:junod : Keq

1oindwos jo g pajiid:  uj payd pajsanbay  pejsanbay J0 1IN0 ,ﬂ,mammsvmw_ J0InQ sisenbay joInO upald  JoINO ; paysanbay Jooq . Joog
[ejol  sajqeuIN]oy  SIIqELINISY SS|qEuIMSy  sejqewin)sy sisenbay | ejuun  s)senbey Bumwoou|  pajid 9700  PAIsanbay | D100 3AD  ¥oed  juoid
UoN UON UON UoN palun Burwoou) 37120 3AD D100 3AD
3AD

xs|x'sonsnels €20z ke



Board Report June, 2023
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Library Center

Grants, awards, donations, and special stories:

The Fairmont City Library hosted Katie Heaton’s retirement party and open house on May 5. Members
from both the local community and Katie’s family and friends attended. There were light refreshments
served along with pictures and videos celebrating Katie’s 25 years of employment for the District. Some
100 plus attended the event and the door count for the day was 241.

Our Cinco de Mayo Feria de Salud Hispana (Hispanic Health Fair) event on May 6 was a success. They
had some 150 visitors participate. There were blood pressure, glucose, and vision screenings, face
painting, a food truck, and a DJ. 24 vendors attended from the Latino Roundtable. Our door count was
678 for the day.

| |

Qutreach and education:

May 9: Attended Latino Roundtable monthly meeting at the FC Library

May 10: Attend Latino Roundtable virtual meeting to discuss the Back to School Bash
May 17: Visited Dorris Intermediate School to promote the Summer Reading Program
May 19: Met with Leslie Wagner from SWIC to discuss the Fall 2023 ESL Classes

May 24: Attended Latino Roundtable virtual meeting to discuss the Back to School Bash

Building and Grounds:

e Sewer Lift Station alarm went off and A & H Mechanical had to be called. The lift station pump
was locked up due to feminine products. The station is currently working again but it will need to
be drained & cleaned by another company. Project still not completed. Waiting on estimate.
(Carryover from previous months)

e Mulch was delivered and has been started to be spread throughout the playground and around the
outside of the building

e Zeke used the power washer to clean the outside of the building

Programming:

May 6- Cinco de Mayo Health Fair- 12:00 — 3:00
Wednesdays- Garden Club- 4:00

May 30- Summer Reading Program Kickoff Week




SJUDAS () ‘9ouepudlje o :pajoallp-31as +6) saby s)npy

SJUDAS ¢ ‘9douepudlIe § :SNOUOIYDUAS +6| S9BVY SIINpY

SJUBAD Z ‘9ouepuajje Z :pajdalip-419s gl -Z| saby synpy Bunoj
SJUSA® ( ‘9ouepuape o :snouodysufs g| -1 saby s)npy Buno,
SJUBAS () ‘9ouepuUale O pajdalIg-HIes LL-9 seby uaipiiyo

SJUBAS / ‘9ouBpuUdjle 9 :SNOUOIYOUAS LL-9 saby uaip|iyd 18¢ :sosn J9indwon

SJUBA3 () ‘9ouepUIje ( PBJ2aIIQ-HI8S §-0 Saby uaIp|iyd LZE :IUNoH oo uosed

SJUBA® § ‘@ouepus)ie gL :snouolysuig g-0 ssby uaipjiyd sfAep gz :uadp sheq

012 | e A S D, T T
8 an|) uspies €20z ‘L€ Rey
8 an| uepies €202 ‘vZ Aen
€ Ae@ ung Aepuopy €20z ‘zZ felN
Z qn|D usplen €20zZ ‘L1 AelN
L 9|ge| uofjeuwloju] uoliepuno >Qwo__am_ IWANA _Nw >m_>_
! wealiq 8y} Ul €20z ‘91 Aepy
Z Buiby uo siamsuy ©z0Z ‘91 Aen
G Ae@ un4 Aepuoly €20z ‘S1 Aen
g an|o ueplies €20z ‘0L Aen
% 1au10) s,piy €20z ‘0l Aepy
g Ae@ un4 Aepuoly €20z ‘8 Aen
g 18UI0D S,p1Y €202 ‘8 Aep
0G1 lleq yjesHAe sp oduld €202 ‘9 Aeny
G 18uI0) s,piy €202 ‘c Aen
% 18ulog s,piy €zoz ‘1 Re

Z Buiwes uadp ezoz Aen
papuspy NOILOWO¥d / LINIAT / NVYD0Ud [siers A1 juounjed




"0 :K19Aj9p punogowoy ;
0 :suonsanb )ooqg-3

SJUDAS () ‘9oUBpUBIE ( :PaJOSIIP-}|oS SISaId)U] [RIOUDL)
SJUDAD | ‘9oUBpudjie 0G| :SNOUOIYIUAS S}SId)U| [RIoUdD) |



9:23 AM
06/07/23

Mississippi Valley Library District
Expenses by Vendor Detail

Accrual Basis May 2023
Type Date Num Memo Account Cir Split Amount Balance
All Pro Ts

Bill 05/16/2023 SRP shirts for..  Programming Accounts Paya... 344.00 344 00
Total All Pro Ts 344.00 344.00
AMEREN ILLINOIS

Bill 05/15/2023 FCLC gas (01...  Natural Gas Accounts Paya... 80.47 90.47

Bill 05/15/2023 FCLC electric Electricity Accounts Paya... 73290 823.37

Bill 05/15/2023 CMLC gas (2... Natural Gas Accounts Paya .. 232.56 1,055.93

Bill 05/15/2023 CMLC electric...  Electricity Accounts Paya... 1,812.19 2,868.12

Bill 05/15/2023 CMLC outdoo...  Electricity Accounts Paya 26.56 2,894.68

Bili 05/15/2023 BH gas (83007) Natural Gas Accounts Paya,.. 165.09 3,059.77

Bill 05/15/2023 BH electric (1. Electricity Accounts Paya... 80.28 3,140.05
Total AMEREN ILLINOIS 3,140.05 3,140.05
American Express

Bill 05/31/2023 Misc. supplies Office Accounts Paya... 370.53 370.53

Bill 05/31/2023 Acct 3-92001 Telephone/Fax Accounts Paya... 30,00 400.53

Bill 05/31/2023 Video games ...  Aduit Audio Visual It Accounts Paya... 911.19 1,311.72

Bill 05/31/2023 domain renewal  Information Technol .. Accounts Paya 21.17 1,332.89

Bill 05/31/2023 SLAMfield tri... ~ FY2023 PNG Grant Accounts Paya... 470.95 1,803.84

Bill 05/31/2023 annual HR So...  Other Professional ... Accounts Paya 912,24 2,716.08

Bill 05/31/2023 Misc. supplies Building Accounts Paya... 85247 3,568.55

Bill 05/31/2023 nonfiction Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya.. 37.50 3,606.05

Bill 05/31/2023 Misc. supplies...  Programming Accounts Paya... 1,148.72 475477

Bill 05/31/2023 DVDs Juvenile Audio Visu., Accounts Paya... 96.57 4,851.34

Bill 05/31/2023 annual AmEx ... Miscellaneous Accounts Paya... 24878 5,100.12

Bill 05/31/2023 Stamps Postage Accounts Paya... 385.38 5,485.50

Bill 05/31/2023 M. Harris ILA .. Dues Accounts Paya... 100.00 5,585.50
Total American Express 5,585.50 5,585.50
Americom Imaging Systems Inc.

Bill 05/15/2023 Monthly copie...  Equipment Accounts Paya... 496.20 496.20
Total Americom Imaging Systems Inc 496.20 496 20
Americom Imaging Systems Inc. - Maint

Bill 05/30/2023 Overages for...  Equipment Accounts Paya... 371.15 371.15
Total Americom Imaging Systems Inc. - Maint 371.16 371.15
Aqua Systems

Bill 05/15/2023 Invoice # 171.. Office Accounts Paya... 6.95 6.95
Total Aqua Systems 6.95 6.95
Architectural Digest

Bill 05/16/2023 Magazine - 1 Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya... 44.99 44 99
Total Architectural Digest 44 99 44 99
Belleville News-Democrat

Bill 05/15/2023 CM periodical...  Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya . 1,122.15 1,122.15
Total Belleville News-Demaocrat 1,122.15 1,122.15
Blue Cross / Blue Shield

Bill 05/24/2023 Health Insura...  Health/Dental Insura... Accounts Paya... 5,570.60 5,570.60
Totai Blue Cross / Blue Shield 5,570.60 5,570.60
Brian Brown

Bill 05/30/2023 May 2023 mo.. Grounds Accounts Paya... 1,405.00 1,405.00
Total Brian Brown 1,405.00 1,405.00
Brodart

Bill 05/24/2023 Invoice # 332... Office Accounts Paya... 164.07 164.07

Bill 05/24/2023 Invoice # 332... Office Accounts Paya... 287.61 45168
Total Brodart 451.68 451.68
Buildingstars

Bill 05/02/2023 Invoice # 333, Building Accounts Paya.. 175.00 175.00

Bill 05/02/2023 Credit Memo ... Building Accounts Paya... -53.13 121.87

Bill 05/15/2023 Invoice # 333...  Building Accounts Paya.. 1,800.00 2,021.87

Bill 05/15/2023 Invoice # 333,.,  Building Accounts Paya... 425.00 2,446.87

Bill 05/24/2023 Invoice # 333..,  Building Accounts Paya... 250.00 2,696 87

Bill 05/24/2023 CM#488213...  Building Accounts Paya... -86.36 2,610.51

Page 1



9:23 AM
06/07/23

Mississippi Valley Library District
Expenses by Vendor Detail

Accrual Basis May 2023
Type Date Num Memo Account Cir Split Amount Balance
Total Buildingstars 2,610.51 2,610 51
Capital One

Bill 05/30/2023 Misc. program...  Donation Expenditur Accounts Paya... 8214 82.14

Bill 05/30/2023 facial tissues Office Accounts Paya. 34.90 = 117.04

Bill 05/30/2023 juvenile DVDs Juvenile Audio Visu... Accounts Paya... 2000 137.04
Total Capital One 137.04 137.04
Casey' General Store

Check 05/02/2023 Gasoline Vehicles Checking 58.01 58.01
Total Casey' General Store 58.01 58.01
Center Point Large Print

Bill 05/15/2023 standing orde...  Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya.. 147 42 147 42
Total Center Point Large Print 147 .42 147.42
Charter Communications

Bill 05/30/2023 CM & FC fiber...  Internet Services Accounts Paya.. 772.00 772.00

Bill 05/30/2023 CMelevatore... Telephone/Fax Accounts Paya... 49.99 821.99
Total Charter Communications 821.99 821.99
City of Collinsville

Bill 05/15/2023 CM&BHwat., Water/Sewer Accounts Paya... 346.64 346 64
Total City of Collinsville 346 64 346.64
Cody Clark

Bili 05/15/2023 50% final pay...  Donation Expenditur.. Accounts Paya.. 500.00 500.00
Total Cody Clark 500.00 500.00
Connor Co.

Check 05/09/2023 foilet cartridge...  Building Checking 51.84 51.84
Total Connor Co 51.84 51.84
Daugherty Public Library District

Bill 05/18/2023 Item # 00023... Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya... 35.00 35.00
Total Daugherty Public Library District 35.00 35.00
Delta Dental

Bill 05/16/2023 Dental Insura...  Health/Denta! Insura.. Accounts Paya. .. 338.88 338.88
Total Delta Derital 338.88 338.88
Demco

Bill 05/24/2023 name badge Office Accounts Paya... 23.89 23.89
Total Demco 23.89 23.89
E-rate Funding Services

Bill 05/30/2023 FY2024 cons.. Other Professional ... Accounts Paya... 950.00 950.00
Total E-rate Funding Services 950.00 950.00
Edwardsville Public Library

Bill 05/15/2023 ltem # 00008.. Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya... 87.99 87.99

Bill 05/18/2023 ltem #80133...  Payments to Other L. Accounts Paya 16.00 103.99

Bill 05/18/2023 Item # 80272... Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya... 9.95 113.94

Bill 05/18/2023 ltems # 80334 Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya... 53.98 167.92
Total Edwardsville Public Library 167.92 167.92
ELM USA, Inc.

Bill 05/30/2023 Invoice # 585... Office Accounts Paya.. 100.99 100.99
Total ELM USA, Inc. 10099 100.99
First Data Global Leasing

Check 05/08/2023 FC creditcard...  Other Professional ... Checking 39.98 39.98
Total First Data Global Leasing 39.98 3998
Glen Carbon Centennial Library

Bilt 05/15/2023 Item # 00042.. Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya... 27.00 27.00
Total Glen Carbon Centennial Library 27.00 27.00

Globe Life

Page 2



9:23 AM Mississippi Valley Library District
06/07/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis May 2023
Type Date Num Memo Account Cir Split Amount Balance
Bill 05/30/2023 Supplemental., Health/Dentai Insura... Accounts Paya.. 311.61 311.61
Total Globe Life 311.61 311.61
Green Sky Cleaning Supply
Bill 05/24/2023 toilet paper, tr.. Office Accounts Paya., 411.79 411.79
Total Green Sky Cleaning Supply 411.79 411.79
Holy Rosary Catholic Church
Bill 05/15/2023 ad for annual Miscellaneous Accounts Paya... 50.00 50.00
Total Holy Rosary Catholic Church 50.00 50.00
Home Depot
Check 05/09/2023 algaecide, sh... Building Checking 14581 145,81
Check 05/16/2023 Misc. maint. s.. Building Checking 75.41 22122
Check 05/18/2023 upplies for C... Building Checking 173.33 394 55
Check 05/26/2023 upplies for C... Building Checking 93.60 488.15
Check 05/31/2023 upplies for C Building Checking 2112 509.27
Total Home Depot 509.27 509.27
linois American Water
Bill 05/22/2023 FCLC water4.,,  Water/Sewer Accounts Paya... 55.93 55.93
Total lllinois American Water 5593 55.93
Illinois Heartland Library System
Bill 05/15/2023 Invoice #202,,,  Virtual ltems Accounts Paya... 322,99 322.99
Total lllinois Heartland Library System 322.99 32299
IMRF
Check 05/24/2023 monthly IMRF...  IMRF Checking 6,665.87 6,665.87
Total IMRF 6,665.87 6,665.87
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
Bill 05/18/2023 CM #7582653 Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya... 1,689.57 1,689.57
Bill 05/18/2023 Invoice # 758...  Juvenile Print ltems Accounts Paya... 14921 1,738.78
Bill 05/30/2023 Invoice # 760...  Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya 137.30 1,876.08
Bill 05/30/2023 invoice # 760,..  Juvenile Print ltems Accounts Paya.. 18247 2,058.55
Total INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 2,058.55 2,058.55
Kane Consulting Group
Biil 05/15/2023 Datto backup ...  Information Technol... Accounts Paya... 683.00 683.00
Total Kane Consulting Group 683.00 683.00
L.azerware
Bill 05/02/2023 Invoice # 403... Information Technol... Accounts Paya. . 1,110.53 1,110.53
Bill 05/02/2023 Invoice # 402... Information Technol... Accounts Paya... 2,757 .87 3,868.40
Bill 05/30/2023 Invoice #410,.,  Information Technol... Accounts Paya... 957,77 4,826.17
Bill 05/30/2023 Invoice # 409, ., Information Technol... Accounts Paya... 2,753.49 7.579.66
Total Lazerware 7.579.66 7.579.66
Linda Dust
Bill 05/22/2023 SRP ali-ages .. Donation Expenditur... Accounts Paya... 250,00 250.00
Total Linda Dust 250.00 250.00
Metro East Sanitary District
Bill 05/15/2023 FC water April...  Water/Sewer Accounts Paya... 19.81 19.81
Total Metro East Sanitary District 19.81 19.81
Midwest Tape
Bill 05/15/2023 April 2023 juv.. Juvenile Audio Visu... Accounts Paya. .. 210.93 210.93
Bill 05/16/2023 April 2023 juv.. Juvenile Audio Visu... Accounts Paya... 106.96 317.89
Bill 05/30/2023 January 2023 ... Adult Audio Visual It... Accounts Paya... 34.99 352.88
Total Midwest Tape 352.88 352.88
O'Fallon Public Library
Bill 05/15/2023 Iltem # 00016... Payments to Other L. Accounts Paya... 17.31 17.31
Bill 05/18/2023 # 160258837 ... Payments to Other L. Accounts Paya... 341.95 359.26
Tota! O'Falion Public Library 359.26 359.26

OverDrive

Page 3



9:23 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23 Expenses by Vendor Detail
Accrual Basis May 2023
Type Date Num Memo Account Cir Split Amount Balance

Bill 05/02/2023 Invoice # 020. Virtual ltems Accounts Paya.. 598 598
Total OverDrive 598 598
Palestine Public Library

Bill 05/02/2023 Item # 35317...  Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya 7.00 7.00
Total Palestine Public Library 7.00 7.00
Peerless Network, Inc.

Bill 05/15/2023 CM monthly f... Telephone/Fax Accounts Paya 111.81 111.81

Bill 05/15/2023 FC monthly fa...  Telephone/Fax Accounts Paya... 68.31 170.12
Total Peerless Network, Inc 170.12 170.12
Platinum Excavating and Landscaping

Bill 05/22/2023 Brush hoggin... ~ Grounds Accounts Paya... 4,870.00 4,870.00
Total Platinum Excavating and Landscaping 4,870.00 4,870.00
Quilt LLC

Bill 05/24/2023 Invoice # 324...  Office Accounts Paya... 367 40 367.40
Total Quill LLC 367.40 367.40
Raceway BP

Check 05/25/2023 Gas for van Vehicles Checking 25.00 25.00
Total Raceway BP 25.00 25.00
Rural King

Check £5/04/2023 interlocking n.. Building Checking 132.95 132.95
Total Rural King 132.95 132,95
Six Mile Regional Library District

Bill 05/15/2023 Item # 00004... Payments to Other L... Accounts Paya 26.99 26.99

Bill 05/30/2023 Item # 00004... Payments to Other L.. Accounts Paya 17.95 44.94

Bill £5/30/12023 Item # 00004... Payments to Other L.. Accounts Paya 16.00 60.94
Total Six Mile Regional Library District 60.94 60.94
Southern lllinois University Edwardsville

Bill 05/22/2023 SIUE Summe.. Programming Accounts Paya... 100.00 100.00
Total Southern lllinois University Edwardsville 100.00 100.00
TransFirst

Check 05/10/2023 CM Creditcar...  Other Professional .. Checking 49.75 49.75

Check 05/10/2023 CM Creditcar...  Other Professional ... General PI 39.00 88.75
Total TransFirst 88.75 88.75
United States Postal Service

Check 05/08/2023 ILLs Postage Checking 66.60 66.60

Check 05/10/2023 ILLs Postage Checking 6.66 73.26

Check 05/22/2023 ILLs Postage Checking 3817 11143
Total United States Postal Service 111.43 111.43
WalMart

Check 05/04/2023 Giveaway for .. Donation Expenditur... Checking 97.91 97.91
Total WalMart 97.91 97.91
Wendy's Restaurant

Check 05/26/2023 accidental us... Miscellaneous Checking 15.59 15.59
Total Wendy's Restaurant 15.59 15,59
Woman's Day

Bill 05/16/2023 Magazine - 1. Adult Print Materials Accounts Paya... 12.00 12,00
Total Woman's Day 12.00 12.00

TOTAL 50,591.07 50,591.07

Page 4



9:26 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis May 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Intergovernment Revenue
Grants
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant

Total Grants
Total Intergovernment Revenue

Fines & Forfeitures
Fines
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse

Total Fines & Forfeitures

Charges for Services
Fax
Non-resident Fees
Printing/Copying

Total Charges for Services

Other Revenues
Donations - Des & Undes
Sale of Items
Programming
Online Sales
Reimbursements Other libraries
Interest Income
Miscellaneous

Rental Income
Collinsville Rooms
Blum House Rental

Total Rental Income
Total Other Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel
Benefits
IL Unemployment Company
FICA Company
Health/Dental Insurance
IMRF

Total Benefits

Salaries
Full Time
Part time

Total Salaries
Total Personnel
Maintenance Services
Building
Equipment
Grounds
Total Maintenance Services

Professional Services

May 23

507.25
1,074.44

1,5681.69
1,581.69

67.43
271.29

338.72

259.60
87.00
794.85

1.141.45

851.50
337.15
-344.00
46.55
61.94
745.08
16.14

275.00
900.00

1,175.00
2,889.36
5,951.22
5,951.22

497.84
4,194.13
11,748.50
6,665.87

23,106.34

42,069.79
13,213.38

55,283.17
78,389.51

4,816.47
1,122.59
7,470.00

13,409.06

Page 1



9:26 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis May 2023
May 23
Payroll Service 274.28
Internet Services 1,544.00
Information Technology 8,283.83
Other Professional Services 2,006.96
Total Professional Services 12,109.07
Professional Development
Dues 100.00
Travel Expenses 442.96
Total Professional Development 542.96
Utilities
Natural Gas 488.12
Telephone/Fax 360.10
Water/Sewer 475.42
Electricity 2,651.93
Total Utilities 3,975.57
Supplies
Office 2,400.45
Postage 622.81
Total Supplies 3,023.26
Materials
Other Materials 667.50
Virtual ltems 530.97
Adult Audio Visual Items 1,510.36
Adult Print Materials 3,429.59
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 474.30
Juvenile Print Items 451.65
Online Databases 3,260.00
Total Materials 10,324.37
Other Expenditures
Vehicles 83.01
Miscellaneous 314.37
Programming 2,227.42
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,523.49
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant 368.50
FY2023 PNG Grant 829.68
FY2022 Per Capita Grant 499.00
Total Grant Expenses 1,697.18
Payments to Other Libraries 798.96
Total Other Expenditures 6,644.43
Total Expense 128,418.23
Net Ordinary Income -122,467.01
Net Income -122,467.01

Page 2



9:26 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23
Cash Basis

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Working Cash
Checking
General Pl
Audit
IMRF
Building
Insurance Fund
FICA
Reserve
Gift Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance
Petty Cash

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Taxes Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Manual A/P
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Vacation
Accrued Sick Pay
Accrued Wages
Payroll Liabilities

Garnishment
Liberty National
Net Pay Offset
Miscellaneous
Fed Withhold

Il Withhold
Direct Deposit
IMRF - Payable
SUTA

Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income

May 31, 23

219,925.48
5,347.66
577,939.61
8,799.66
59,620.66
11,925.35
161,959.13
41,863.15
37,746.72
11,753.76

1,136,890.17

17,255.45
100.00

17,355.45
1,154,245.62

864,041.62
864,041.62
2,018,287.24

-13,326.30
-13,326.30

23,347.24
975,284.70
18,665.72
5,253.76
17,753.78

131.60
4,817.66
870.86
-127.44
-208.00
-823.96
-190.69
140,376.21
4,101.99
1,720.68

150,668.91
1,190,974.11
1,177,647.81
1,177,647.81

14,039.26

778,793.53
47,806.64

Page 1



9:26 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2023

May 31, 23
Total Equity 840,639.43
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,018,287.24

Page 2



9:27 AM Mississippi Valley Library District

06/07/23 FY2023 Gift Fund

Accrual Basis

Type Date Memo Account Class Split Amount Balance

Jul '22 - May 23
Transfer 07/05/2022 Funds Transfe...  Gift Fund General Pl -0.13 -0.13
Transfer 07/14/2022 Funds Transfer  Gift Fund Checking -61.58 -61.71
Deposit 07/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.02 -61.69
Transfer 07/28/2022 Funds Transfer  Gift Fund Checking -74.48 -136.17
Transfer 08/12/2022 Funds Transfer  Gift Fund Checking -1,443.03 -1,579.20
Deposit 08/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.02 -1,579.18
Transfer 08/31/2022 Funds Transfer  Gift Fund Checking -55.68 -1,634.86
Transfer 09/13/2022 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -368.95 -2,003.81
Deposit 09/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.01 -2,003.80
Deposit 09/20/2022 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De... 20.00 -1,983.80
Deposit 09/27/2022 interest correc...  Gift Fund Interest Income 0.08 -1,983.72
Transfer 10/05/2022 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -175.95 -2,159.67
Deposit 10/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.33 -2,159 34
Transfer 10/28/2022 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -333.59 -2,492.93
Deposit 11/01/2022 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De.. 100.00 -2,392.93
Deposit 11/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.21 -2,392.72
Deposit 11/15/2022 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De... 2.00 -2,390.72
Deposit 12/05/2022 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De.. 250.00 -2,140.72
Transfer 12/07/2022 Funds Transfer  Gift Fund Checking -447.22 -2,587.94
Transfer 12/09/2022 Funds Transfe. Gift Fund Gift Checking 61.26 -2,526.68
Deposit 12/14/2022 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 0.15 -2,526.53
Deposit 01/04/2023 Deposit Gift Fund -SPLIT- 1,100.00 -1,426.53
Deposit 01/10/2023 Deposit Gift Fund -SPLIT- 11,173.60 9,747.07
Transfer 01/11/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -236,47 9,510.60
Deposit 01/14/2023 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 1.95 9,512.55
Transfer 01/18/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Reserve -1,000.00 8,512.55
Transfer 02/02/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -500.00 8,012.55
Deposit 02/08/2023 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De... 1,578.90 9,691.45
Deposit 02/14/2023 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 7.28 9,598.73
Transfer 02/27/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -125.00 9,473.73
Deposit 03/16/2023 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 7.00 9,480.73
Transfer 04/04/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -403.40 9,077.33
Deposit 04/04/2023 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De... 345.00 9,42233
Deposit 04/16/2023 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 7.72 8,430.05
Deposit 04/18/2023 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De. .. 300.00 9,730.05
Deposit 05/02/2023 Deposit Gift Fund Donations - De... 800.00 10,530.05
Transfer 05/02/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -593.44 9,936.61
Transfer 05/16/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -597.97 9,338.64
Deposit 05/16/2023 Interest Gift Fund Gift Interest Income 7.68 9,346.32
Transfer 05/23/2023 Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -250.00 9,096 32

Jul '22 - May 23 9,096.32 9,096.32

Page 1



9:42 AM Mississippi Valley Library District
06/07/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis FY2022
Jul '22 - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Taxes
Audit 4,968 88 4,921.66 4722 101.0%
Building Maintenance 92,429 61 95,480.26 -3,050 65 96 8%
FICA/Medicare 44,724 15 46,263.63 -1,539 48 96.7%
IMRF 37,269.78 38,881.14 -1,611.36 95.9%
Liability Insurance 93,423.38 96,464 .60 -3,041.22 96 8%
Property Tax 745,400.54 738,249.47 7,151.07 101.0%
Total Taxes 1,018,216.34 1,020,260.76 -2,044 42 99.8%
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 14,633.69 12,000.00 2,633.69 121 9%
TIF Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Grants
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant 441263 2,812.00 1,600.63 156.9%
FY2023 PNG Grant 11,026.95 13,599.00 -2,572,05 81.1%
FY2022 Per Capita Grant 48,794 48 48,794 47 0.01 100.0%
FY2022 PNG Grant 8,034.51
Other Grants 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000,00 0.0%
Total Grants 72,268,57 68,205.47 4,063.10 106.0%
Replacement Tax 69,515,74 40,000.00 29,515.74 173 8%
Total Intergovernment Revenue 156,418.00 120,205 47 36,212.53 130.1%
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 416.12 1,100.00 -683.88 37.8%
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 1,608.40 2,100.00 -491.60 76.6%
Total Fines & Forfeitures 2,024,52 3,200.00 -1,175.48 63.3%
Charges for Services
Fax 2,772.40 3,350.00 -577.60 82.8%
Non-resident Fees 174.00 87.00 87.00 200.0%
Printing/Copying 8,359.97 7,100.00 1,258.97 1M7.7%
Total Charges for Services 11,306.37 10,537.00 769.37 107.3%
Other Revenues
Sale of Short Street Lot 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 00%
Sale of Vehicle 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Property License Agreements 15,000.00 15,001.00 -1.00 100.0%
Donations - Des & Undes 18,850.15 6,500.00 12,350.15 290.0%
Sale of Items 3,457.60 2,600.00 857 60 133.0%
Online Sales 77.82 700.00 -622.18 11.1%
Reimbursements Other libraries 1,248 22 1,000.00 24822 124.8%
Interest Income 7,491.38 115.00 7.376.38 6,514.2%
Miscellaneous 2,219.79 750.00 1,469.79 296.0%
Rental Income
FC Rooms 50.00 0.00 50,00 100.0%
FC Pavilion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Collinsville Rooms 1,505.00 500.00 1,005.00 301.0%
Blum House Rental 11,156.25 5,500.00 5,656.25 202.8%
Total Rental Income 12,711.25 6,000.00 6,711.25 211.9%
Total Other Revenues 61,056,21 46,666.00 14,390.21 130.8%
Total Income 1,249,021 44 1,200,869 23 48,152.21 104.0%
Gross Profit 1,249,021,44 1,200,869.23 48,152.21 104.0%
Expense
Personnel
Benefits
IL Unemployment Company 5,719.96 2,500.00 3,219.96 228 8%
FICA Company 43,475.81 50,500.00 -7,024.19 86.1%
Health/Dental Insurance 61,722.37 74,000.00 -12,277 .63 83.4%
IMRF 71,506.44 71,000.00 506.44 1007%
Total Benefits 182,424 58 198,000.00 -15,575 42 92.1%
Salaries
Full Time 430,906 .06 465,000.00 -34,093.94 92.7%
Part time 140,062.38 137,000.00 3,062.38 102 2%
Total Salaries 570,968 .44 602,000.00 -31,031.56 94 8%

Page 1



9:42 AM Mississippi Valley Library District
06/07/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis FY2022
Jul '22 - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total Personnel 753,393.02 800,000.00 -46,606 98 94.2%
Maintenance Services
Building 84,872.92 90,000.00 -5,127.08 94.3%
Equipment 9,197.69 10,000.00 -802.31 92.0%
Grounds 13,375.00 11,000.00 2,375.00 121.6%
Total Maintenance Services 107,445 61 111,000.00 -3,554.39 96.8%
Professional Services
Publishing 492,80 325,00 167.80 151.6%
Payroll Service 3,357.43 3,500.00 -142.57 95.9%
SHARE Membership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OCLC interlibrary Loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Internet Services 9,105.93 9,000.00 105.93 101.2%
Information Technology 54,960.07 45,000.00 9,960.07 1221%
Audit 8,200.00 8,150.00 50.00 100.6%
Legal Service 2,100,00 3,000.00 -900.00 70.0%
Other Professional Services 5,009 96 2,500.00 2,509.96 200.4%
Total Professional Services 83,226.19 71,475.00 11,751.19 116.4%
Professional Development
Dues 564.64 500.00 64.64 112.9%
Training/Tuition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel Expenses 1,298.94 1,000.00 298,94 129.9%
Total Professional Development 1,863.58 1,500.00 363.58 124.2%
Utilities
Natural Gas 8,61592 9,600.00 -984.08 89.7%
Telephone/Fax 3,220.88 3,600.00 -379.12 89.5%
Water/Sewer 2,720 56 2,200.00 520.56 123.7%
Electricity 46,065.90 27,500.00 18,565.90 167.5%
Total Utilities 60,623.26 42,900.00 17,723.26 141.3%
Supplies
Equipment 11,621.84 10,000.00 1,621.84 116.2%
Office 11,266.86 10,000.00 1,266.86 112.7%
Postage 3,813.91 4,600.00 -786.09 82.9%
Total Supplies 26,702.61 24,600.00 2,102.61 108 5%
Materials
Other Materials 987.50 1,500.00 -512.50 65.8%
Virtual ltems 3,262.63 5,000.00 -1,737.37 65.3%
Adult Audio Visual Items 10,221.29 10,500.00 -278.71 97.3%
Adult Print Materials 24,640 39 25,000.00 -359.61 98.6%
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 1,818.84 1,500,00 318.84 121.3%
Juvenile Print ltems 3,431.41 5,000.00 -1,568.59 68.6%
Online Databases 13,961.43 10,500.00 3,461.43 133.0%
Total Materials 58,323 49 59,000.00 -676.51 98.9%
Other Expenditures
Liability & Building Insurance 27,211.72 30,000.00 -2,788.28 90.7%
Vehicles 1,091.12 2,500,00 -1,408.88 43.6%
Miscellaneous 2,909.87 2,500.00 409.87 116.4%
Programming 4,765.72 5,000.00 -234.28 95.3%
Donation Expenditures - Des. 5,634.59 3,000.00 2,634.59 187 8%
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant 4,771.38 2,812.00 1,959.38 169.7%
FY2023 PNG Grant 12,511.37 13,599.00 -1,087.63 92 0%
FY2022 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48 48,794 47 0.01 100.0%
FY2022 PNG Grant 480.37
Other Grants 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Total Grant Expenses 66,557.60 68,205.47 -1,647 .87 97.6%
Payments to Other Libraries 1,466.42 2,500.00 -1,033.58 58.7%
Total Other Expenditures 109,637 04 113,705 .47 -4,068 43 96 4%
Total Expense 1,201,214,80 1,224,180 47 -22,965.67 98.1%
Net Ordinary Income 47,806.64 -23,311.24 71,117 88 -205.1%
Net Income 47,806.64 -23,311.24 71,117.88 -205.1%

Page 2



9:43 AM
06/07/23

Cash Basis

Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2022 through May 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Taxes
Audit
Building Maintenance
FICA/Medicare
IMRF
Liability Insurance
Property Tax

Total Taxes

Intergovernment Revenue

E-Rate

Grants
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant
FY2022 Per Capita Grant
FY2022 Penny Severns Grant
FY2022 PNG Grant
FY2021 Per Capita Grant
Other Grants

Total Grants
Replacement Tax
Total Intergovernment Revenue

Fines & Forfeitures
Fines
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse

Total Fines & Forfeitures

Charges for Services
Fax
Non-resident Fees
Printing/Copying

Total Charges for Services

Other Revenues
Property License Agreements
Donations - Des & Undes
Sale of ltems
Online Sales
Reimbursements Other libraries
Interest Income
Miscellaneous

Rental Income
FC Rooms
Collinsville Rooms
Blum House Rental

Total Rental Income
Total Other Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Personnel
Benefits
IL Unemployment Company
FICA Company
Health/Dental Insurance
IMRF

Total Benefits

Salaries
Full Time
Part time

Total Salaries
Tatal Personnel

Maintenance Services
Building
Equipment
Grounds

Total Maintenance Services

Professional Services
Publishing
Payroll Service
Internet Services
Information Technaology

Jul '22 - May 23

4,968,688
92,429 61
44,724.15
37,269.78
93,423,38

745,400.54

1,018,216.34

14,633 69

441263
11,026.95
48,794 48

0.00

8,034.51

000
000

72,268.57
6951574
156,418 00

416.12
1,608.40

2,024 52

2,772.40
174.00
8,359 97

11,306 37

15,000.00
18,850.15
3,457 60
7782
1,248.22
7,491.38
221879

5000
1,505.00
11,156 25

12,71125
61,056.21
1,249,021 44
1,249,021.44

571996
43,475 81
61,722.37
71,506 44

182,424 58

430,906.06
140,062 38

570,968 44
753,393.02

84,872 92
9,197 69
13,37500

10744561

492 80
3,357 43
9,105 83

54,960 07

Jul '21 - May 22

479878
92,62077
45,589 93
45,589 93

108,457 03
719,849 13

1,016,905 57

11,666.40

000

000

000
2,217 46
5,367 49
51,815.28
35,000 00

94,400 23
51,093 41
157.160.04

1,094, 64
1,900.23

2,994 87

3,076.40
0.00
7.056.10

10,132.50

15,000.00
9,406.38
263162

695,37
974,41
108.93
2,487 86

150.00
187 50
5,062 50

5,400.00
36,704.57
1,223,897 55
1,223,897.55

1,954 .30
41,394.81
58,552 86
66,025.65

167,927 62

414,716 55
118,416 58

533,133.13

701,060.75

87,521.31
8,912.54
8,717,186

105,151.01

280.80
3,104,09
7,127.81

16,070.00

$ Change

17010
-191.16
-865.78

-8,320.15
-15,033.65
25,551 41

131077

2,967 29

441263
11,026.95
48,794.48
-2,217 48

2,667.02

-51,815,28
-35,000,00

-22,131 66
18,422.33
-742.04

£678.52
-291.83

-970.35

-304.00
174.00
1.303 87

1.173.87

0.00
9,443.77
825.98
617.55
27381
738245
-268.07

-100.00
1,317.50
6,09375

7,311.25
2435164
25,123.89
25,123.89

3,765 66
2,081.00
3,169.51
548079

14,4896 .96

16,189.51
21,645 80

37,835 31
52,33227
-2,648 39

28515
4,657 84

2,294.60

21200
25334
1,978.12
38,890 07

% Change

3.5%
-02%
-19%

-18.3%
-13 9%
3.6%

254%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
-100.0%
49.7%
-100.0%
-100.0%

-23.4%

36 1%

6£20%
-15.4%

9.9%
100.0%
18.5%

0.0%
100.4%
31.4%
-88.8%
281%
777 2%
-10.8%

[o2]

£6.7%
702 7%
120 4%

135.4%

1827%
50%
5.4%
83%

86%

39%
18.3%

71%

-3.0%
3.2%
53.4%

75.5%
8.2%
27 8%
242.0%

01%

-0.5%

-32.4%

11.6%

66 3%
21%
21%

75%

22%

Page 1



Cash Basis

Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2022 through May 2023

Audit
Legal Service
Other Professional Services

Total Professional Services

Professional Development
Dues
Travel Expenses

Total Professional Development
Utilities

Natural Gas

Telephone/Fax

Water/Sewer
Electricity

Total Utilities

Supplies
Equipment
Office
Postage

Total Supplies

Insurance
Liability and Building
Workmans Compensation

Total Insurance

Materials
Other Materials
Virtual ltems
Adult Audio Visual Items
Adult Print Materials
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems
Juvenile Print items
Online Databases

Total Materials

Other Expenditures

Liability & Building Insurance

Vehicles

Miscellaneous

Programming

Donation Expenditures - Des.

Grant Expenses
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant
FY2022 Per Capita Grant
FY2022 Penny Severns Grant
FY2022 PNG Grant
FY2021 Per Capita Grant
Other Grants

Total Grant Expenses
Payments to Other Libraries

Totat Other Expenditures

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul '22 - May 23

8,200.00
2,100.00
5,009 96

83,226.19

564 64
1,298.94

1,863 58

8,61592
322088
2,720 56
46,065.90

60,623 26

11,621.84
11,266 86
3,813 91

26,70261

0.00
0.00

000

987 50
3,262 63
10,221.29
24,640 39
1,81884
3,431 41
13,961.43

58,323 49

27,211.72
1,09112
2,909 87
476572
5,634 59

4,771.38
12,511 37
48,794 48

0.00
480 37
0.00
0.00

66,557 60

1,466 42
109,637 04
1,201,214 80
47,806 64
47,806.64

Jul ‘21 - May 22

8,050 00
1347 46
5703 85

41,684 01

348.00
000

348 00

8,887 52
3311865
1,984 08
25,107 51

39,290 76

8,676 69
7,74363
4,10214

20,522 46

42,01000
1,371.00

43,381 00

831.10
0.00
8,925 26
26,700 03
994 40
521428
10,748 89

53,413.96

000
241768
2,839 59
167330
363478

0.00

000

000
4,006.30
12,118.42
50,366.70
33,779.72

100,271.14

1,543 09
112,379.58
1,117,231,53
106,666,02
106,666.02

$ Change

150.00
752.54
693 89

41,542 18

21664
1,298.94

151558

-271.60
-90.77
736 48

20,958 39

2133250

294515
352323
-288.23

618015

42,010 00
-1,371.00

-43,381.00

156.40
3,262.63
1,296.03

-2,058 64

824 44
-1,782 87
321254

490853

2721172
-1,326.56
70.28
3,092 42
1,999.81

477138
12,511.37
48,794 48
-4,006 30

-11,638.05
-50,366.70
-33,77972

-33,713.54
-76.67
-2,742 54
83,983.27
-58,859 38
-58,859.38

% Change

19%
559%
-122%

62 3%
100 0%

-31%
27%
37 1%
83 5%

33.9%
45.5%
-70%

-100.0%
-1000%

18.8%
100 0%
14.5%
T7%
82 9%
-342%
29 9%

100.0%
-54 9%
25%
184 8%
550%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
-100.0%
-96.0%
-100.0%
-100.0%

-336%
-5.0%

98.7%

435 5%

54.3%

301%

-100.0%

9.2%

24%
75%
-5652%
-55.2%

Page 2



2. All officers, the Assistant Director, and the Executive Director will be authorized
signers on any official documents pertaining to the business of the district.

ARTICLE VI COMMITTEES

In general, the committees make reports and recommendations to the full Board, which
are subject to full Board approval.

Section 1. Standing Committees

The President shall appoint committees of two or more Trustees. The Executive
Director is ex-officio on all committees. Appointments to standing committees will be
made biennially following the reorganization of the Board. These committees will
remain in effect for a period of two years. The committees will meet as needed. The
Standing Committees are:

1. Finance: The Finance Committee’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to,
working with the Executive Director to prepare the annual budget to be submitted to
the Board for approval.

2. Personnel: The Personnel Committee’s responsibilities include, but are not limited
to, preparation of the annual review of the Executive Director, and assuming a
leadership role in the resolution of any personnel conflict that cannot be resolved by
the Executive Director. The Executive Director is responsible for the annual review
of all other library employees.

3. Fund Raising: The Fund Raising Committee’s responsibilities include, but are not
limited to, procuring donations from local businesses, organizing large fund raising
events, and organizing Capital Campaigns.

Section 2. Special Committees

The President may appoint ad hoc committees for specific purposes as the business of
the Board may require from time to time. Each committee shall be considered to be
discharged upon the completion of the purpose for which it was appointed and after the
final report is made to the Board.

ARTICLE ViII ADMINISTRATION

Executive Director

The Board shall appoint a qualified Executive Director who shall be the chief executive
and administrative officer of the District on behalf of the Board and under its review and
direction. The Executive Director shall have full professional responsibility of
administration of district policy, personnel selection and management, monthly and

Revised 9/21/2020; 9/20/2021



MVLD

Pursuant to Illlinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 75, Act 16, 30-50 (a), the Mississippi Valley Library District Board of
Trustees sets the following times and places for regularly scheduled meetings, effective July 1, 2023 through June

30, 2024.

ORDINANCE NO. 23-04

ADOPTION OF REGULAR MEETING DATES, TIMES, AND LOCATIONS

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

The regularly scheduled board meetings shall be held on the third Monday of the month unless otherwise noted
below. Board meetings start at 6:30 PM unless otherwise noted.

Date

Location

July 17, 2023

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

August 21, 2023

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

September 18, 2023

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

October 23, 2023

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

November 20, 2023

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

January 8, 2024 (2" Monday)

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

February 12, 2024 (2™ Monday)

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, |L 62234

March 18, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

April 15, 2024

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

May 20, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

June 17, 2024

Blum House, 414 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted at the Regular Meeting, June 12, 2023.

ATTESTED:

Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley
Library District

President, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees




‘T 98e Jopun YinoA juapisaiuou e
01 SpJBd JU3PISAIUOU 23U} 3y} puedxa 01 Juem Aayl Jl ap1dap 01 spieoq Atelqi| SMojje £480-20T 'V'd ‘YINOA awoduI-mo| J14129ds 03
SpJed JUBPISIUOU 3344 HWI| UYL JBYIRY "SAIIRINUI SPIY Joj Spde) 3yl spuedxs jeyy ||iq e passed sasnoH 7| Yioq ‘gzoz unds uj

jpd-apingTuaziinT1oe SpIy 4oy spJed/sv/0v88/0/¥/8/8/speojdn /310" u91uadAoed0ApRUSZIND MMM/ /:ST11Y

‘JE pUNO} 8q UBJ 3 0} BWeEd } MOY pue 1Y ay3 Jo Alewwins y

‘paseajaJ s, 1 uaym asueping

$,1SI ®Y1 Moj|o} [IMm TTAIN 3Y3 pue Aseiqi] 31eis sioul||| @Y1 Ag 3no papios uiaq |1is dJe 1Y a1 Juawa|dwi 01 sJe sallesq))
moy 1noge soyads -sauljaping Ajiqi8i|3 dwodu] s,21n1n2143Y o 1uswedaq ‘S’ N 3Yl MO|a( J0 1e S||e} p|oyasnoy asoym
SIUSPNIS JUBPISIJ-UOU JOJ SIUNOIJE 334§ BPIA0Id 01 SIUNOIJE JUSPISIY-UON J34J0 1ey] Salielql| sadinbau 10y spiy 4oy spied ayl

PV SPI) 10j SpJe) ayl
|[enuue/pjoyasnoy Jad Q0TS S :dn papunoy
|[enuue/pjoyasnoy ad +0°08 S 1994 JUSPISIUON WNWIUIAf

08¢ S 1s0) eyde) 19d X

elep snsua) woldd, 0€'C 9zIS p|oyasnoH a8esany

08'v¢€ S 1507 ejde) Jad

eIep SNsud) wolid, T8O'EE poaAJSS uonendod /

€20T U1 UOIII3||03 104 ZZOT ||B} Ul PIAS| SaXEe] JO Junowy, 00'88T'TST'T S (spund |jv) swoou| xe] ZZ0OZAL

WY Y00900000S0E0ET0/E20/2podulwpe/iedf/uolssiwwod/aod ed|r-mmm//:diy
:3p0) aAneslsiulwpy sA|quassy |eJausn
sioutj|| ®Y3 Ul pauljIno ejnw.ioyj e Suisn pajejndjed s| pJed Aleaql) JuapISaJ-UOU B 10§ 934 WNWUiW 3y |

Bjnw.04 |EdRBWIYIRIA |[eI3UdD)
uojje|ndje) 34 JUAPISIY-UON £20ZAd



9p=93edg)pd gy aNSSI” yHIWN|OA™ 191SI334 /Frawn|on/191sI894/xapul/siuawiedap/wod s|oul||IBALIPIaGAd MMM/ /:sd1y
:(3uswnoop ay3 Jo 09981 =3ed) 4ad Sty Jo 9t a8ed uo Suiliels punoy 9q ued 3JIAIBS jeuolldo siy3 1noge sjielag

"931AJ9S SIY3 Japun dn 39S SUN0OIJE JO 3Sh Jiwl| 0) Aem e dAeRY 10U SB0P JYYHS 95neadq 3dIAISS siyl anosdde 03 jqesiape

J0U s1 3| "pIHwWIad 10U S| swal |edisAyd 1no uiyaayd ‘Ajuo SIDIAISS SUIUO 4DJJO SIUNOIDE SAY| "SIUIPISDJ-UOU 10} SJUNOIJL
$821N0S8.-d 9944 dpirodd 01 S| 10U 10 ul djedidilied 0] JBYIBYM SPIIAP UBD SIBISNJ] JO pJeog |eJ0| e 1eyl 3JIAISS [euoildo uy
SJUIPISIY-UON J0j S224N0SDY-3

m#nomma#%a.w¢lo3wm_|¢¢m8:_o>|hwum_m8\3uw8:_o>\$um_m8\xw_uc_\ﬂcwEtmawu\EoU.m_oc____m>_._t._wn>u.3>>\s\\”m32
:(3uswindop ay1 jo 09987 a3ed) 4ad sIY1 Jo 91 a8ed uo Suiniels punoy aq ued 3jnJ siyl INOge sjie1aq

"JUNo2dk Alelql| JUSPISII-UOU 9.4 € 104 3]qISII3 3 OS|e ABW SUBRIDIBA JUIPISI-UOU PIIGESIP ‘1Y SPIY 10} SpJeD) 3y 03 uollppe uj
SUBIIIDN JUIPISIY-UON pa|gesiq 104 SIUN0IIY Ateaqr] 2344

ejnwJio4 jedijewayielal jeiauan
uone|nd|e) 384 JUSPISY-UON EZOZAL



SINUIAY JAYI0

000016 S 000016 $ L6'65€'8 $ j3uAdon/Bunund
0018 S 0018 3 00vLT $ [5291 uapisay-uon
00'0S€’€ S 00°0s€'€ S ov'TLL'e S jixed
S321A19S 10} sa8iey)
00°008°T S 00'008‘T S 0or'809°'T S jasnoyu|/syoog padeweq 40 1507
00005 S 00°00S $ [455124 $ jseud
S3UN}24104 1@ S2UIS
00°000°s S 00°000's S slues Jsy1o
00'vL¥'9 S 00'vLY9 S el HNd vZ0ZAd
8Y'v6L'8Y S T80'€E| 8V’ V6L '8V S jueln ende] Jad £Z0TAS
- ‘dod snsua) gzoz "emded sad
S/¥'T$ S [9A3] Sulpuny 1Ua1IN)
- S 1uess A4 mau Aq paoe|day €9°7IV'Y $ faueio Adesay suianas Auuad £207A4
- $ 1ueid A4 mau Aq paoe|day S6'9¢0°TT S JIUedD ONd ETOTAA
- S 1uel8 A4 mau Ag paoe|day 8V V6L 8Y $ [uels euded 1ad 7Z0ZAd
TIS'7€E0'8 S ueD DNd 7Z0TAA
sjueln
- $ - $ - S 2o
00°000°09 S sjen1se s1eaA| 00°000'09 3 v2'STS'69 $ fxeL wuswaoeday
Mmay 1sed uo paseq paseasdu|
00°000°02 $ s1aloud| 00°000°07 5 69°€£9VT 3 BB
paIWQgnNs g sjenioe sieah
may 1sed uo paseq pasealdu|
- S f| asue s109(oud [ended usym Alddy - S - s fspung 411
aNUBAIY [eIUDWUIBA0ZID|
%.6°S6
€9'718°9/L S €9'718'9LL S| LL'TEV'608 S | 00°£00CL8 S §%60L6 VS 00v'svL s fxel Auadold jesausn
10°200'8S S | 99 2€¥'09 S | 0000009 S f%ET €6 BE'ETY'E6 s [fo2ueinsu) Axjigen
£9°0v8'8¢€ S | v9TLvOY S | 00°000°0F S AN 8/'697'LE 8 EETAL
97°€78°CS S | €V’ TYO'SS S | 00°000°SS S §%96't6 STveL'vy S [°edpaN/vOl4
70'S/S5'€0T S| LEVTE'LOT S | 00'T8T9TT S §%60°€6 19'6T¥'T6 $ [aoueuauielp B ulp|ing
€T°89LL S | EE'V60'8 S | 000008 S §%80°L6 88'896V S fupny
saxe|
JWODNI
00°000'86Y S £20Z/0€/9 104 paiew}s] saduejeg pung
[e13U3D) (papuaixe papualx3 ‘sA €zoz/og/s
%L6°S6 Soxel)
Sa]OoN| 198png yZ0ZAd | SUOISUIXT PAlIIBA| ZZO0Z l1ed paina PAJY Soxel %| aleq o} MNONE— aur 128png / sjunoady jo Leyy

€202/8/9 jo se yeuq
193png TZ0ZAd AIAN




:Sauejes
00°00T'8 S v1ns JaAoldw3 | 00°00T'8 S 96'6TL'S $ JauswAhordwsaun sioul)))
00'009°L€ S panoidde jou uopdwaxa| 00'000°T6 S ¥'90STL S U
41 ‘JuswAhed paless|arde
uojleaH *a sepnpul "yzot
Ul @1eJ Ul 3Se3IOUI WY3I|S *|eJBUID
woij Junowe saA0|dw3 ‘pund xe|
44IN1/4 pred unowe JsAo|dw3
00'000'L6 S V440D '|2ul "feuonneN| 00°000°L6 S LETTLTY S [|edueinsu) jlpluag/ylesH
Auaqi ‘|eauaq exaq@ 1154804
salle|es ul papnyul uoiuod 33| 00°002°SS S 18'SLVEY S Auedwio) asedipaN/vII4
‘pund w4 woly pied - uoiniod y3
Sysuag
|puuossdd
[ = SISN3IdX3
TT'€89'SZS'T § 91°269'882'T S vr'1Z0'6YT'T S ‘3INOJNI 11V VL0l
000291 S uoledH "g WoJj [ 00°0ZL9T S - S [siuswasinquisy vud0D
00°T00'ST S 3Sed| WNISNIA |BILI0ISIH| 00°TOO'ST S 00°000°ST s [[suswAheq aseat Auadoug
3|[1Asul)[0) ‘Bsuddl| yueg Aasng
00'005°C S 0000SC S 6/'6T2'C S [|Snoauej|30sIN
00'000ZT S 00°000°ZT S = S JJ307 123135 MIOYS JO 3|eS
0000Z'T S ueA syl jo ajes | 00°00C‘T S - S 2PIYaA jo 3jes
00°000°02 $ awAed 1s9nbag Buipueisinof 00°000°07 S S1°0S8'81 $ Jj{'sspun g *sap) suoneuoq
40 1d1ada1 A3y sapnjoul
00°0SL'E S 00'0SL°€ S 09'LS¥'E S jswai| jo ales
00°00€‘T S 00°00ET S [44:1 748 S jseleiqr Joyio woiy JUsWasInquisy
- S || parowau aq 01 3ul| 133png {jopow - S wLL S fss1es auiuo
1pa1d Suiseyound o3 psaow
weiFouid saA]3YS 9]qRUIRISNS
00°'00T S 00°00T S 00°0S S fswooy D4 :dwodu| |ejuay
00001 S 00°00T S - S juoljired D4 :2wodu| |eIURY
00'009°T S 00009°T S 00'S0ST ¢ Jswooy 3|1asulfjo) :awodu| jelusy
000052t S 00°00SCT S ST9STTT S J@snoH win|g :awodu| |[eluay
000006 S S3)eJ 153193u] JUaLINd| 00'000°6 S 8¢ T6V L $ fawoou) 1saiay)
uo paseq Ajjuedyiudis paseaJoul

£207/8/9 J0 se yeiq
193png TZ0ZA4 AINN



00°009°€ uonduasgns wooz 13 ‘uoildudsqns| 00009t ) 96°'600°S S [ $921AJ9S |euolissajold 13Yl0
$H00OGYDIND JUBNSUOD 1eY-3
‘s99) JOPURA p1ed NpaJd sapnpou|
00°00TV £202/T/L 2A1103443| 00°00T 'V S €V’ LSE'E $ [@21u3s jjoshed
3SEAIOU| %G°/ JO PAII BION
00000°€ 00°000°¢ S 00°00T°C S [3d1nas [edan
00°00€‘8 S 00'00Z'8 S jupny
00'000'GS {Hg 104 4im 1d-01-3d "pul)[ 00'000'SS S L0'096'VS $ jASojouyds| uonewou|
siuawade|dai/siedal || ‘Loddns
1] ‘sulewiop a1sgam sapn|au|
00'00€'6 00°00€'6 S €6'S0T°6 S ECRILVENREINE Y]]
- ueln . S - $ fdiyssequaiy 100
ende) Jad $Z0ZAd Ul papnjoul
. weln| - 5 - ¢ JdiussaqusIN I9VHS
euded 13d ¥Z0OZA4 Ul papnjoul
$32]AJ3S |EUOISSD)0.d
00°000°0T "218| 00°000°0T S 69°/L6T'6 $ Jauswdinb3
‘Buisea| Ja1dod Ajyuow sapnu|
000008 josu0d 1sad pue| 00°000°TT S 00'SLE'ET S fspunos9
Suideaspue|/uiew ume| sapnjpou)
0000002 *239 ‘saedas| 00°000°071 S 6°7L8'V8 s J3uping
1010B13U0D ‘S21AI3S Bujues|d
Suip|ing ||B 3 ‘Wa1sAS eJ3wWed
AIN23S A 40 Juawade|dal
‘(SAVA €) Ssauawade|dau
AVA JO uollenuIuod sapn|au|
$IJIAIDS BOUBUUIBN
00"006'00C sasnuoq Aepljoy '3 (saxel 33 "[oul| 00°006°00 S 8€'790°071 S fawi) wed
saem 1au) saBem Jendau sapnjou|
€207 ‘T AInr uo sa8em 03 sa8uey?)
00°005'62ZY pun4 Aujiger | 00'005T0S S 90'906°0¢Y S jawiLind

Aq pred Ayny o Ajjeiied suoiysod
UlRl) "SIUBWISINGIRI
3jueINsuy Yijeay 1y ‘sasnuoq
Aepijoy ‘(saxe1 33 |pul saSem 1au)
s38em ae|n8al sapnpu| ‘€707 ‘T
Apnf uo saBem/sauiejes oy saguey)

€202/8/9 jo se yeug
198png TZ0ZA4 AAN




00'0SL'C S 00054 S £8°606'C S fsnosue|@dsIN
00'0057T S uea AJaallap| 00°00S°CT S TT60T S fsPIYRA
STHI JowJoy o aseyaund sapnjou)
00°000°0% S TLIITULT $ J[3ouesnsuj uipiing 7§ Aujiqen
sasuadxy Y10
000SZ‘T S "219| 00°0ST'T S 05°L86 S Jsieusieiy 58410
uawdinba unenauid ‘s 104
00°000°TT S $300Q3|qunL| 00'000‘TT S EV'TI6'ET S js°eseqeieq auljuo
10 103eDUNUOId Suimaual 10N
00005t S 00'005't S TV IEV'E S Jiulad sjiusAng
00°000'T S 00°000'C S 38187 S JjiensiA olpny dj1uaAnf
00'000'LC S 0000022 S 6E°0V9'VC S jiuud ynpy
00°000'TT S 00000°TT S 6717201 S §iensia oipny ynpy
00°000°S S "Juelp eyde) 13d vZA4| 00°000°S S €9°797°t S jsway| [enliIp
01 panow saseydind sjeualew
-3 3WOS '3 539} IdUBUIIUIBW
Jenuue Aleigripno|d 1§ ALPIIAQ
sjealely
00°00Z't S 771 '3 sdwiels sapnjoul | 00°00C S 16'€T8°E s fjogrisod
00°000'TT $ "33 ‘sa1jddns Sutuea|d sapnjoul | 00'000°TT 5 98'99Z'T1 s f3d2wo
00°000°0T S *213 ‘sauoydpesay ‘s3| 00°000°0T S v8'TC9TT S juswdinbgy
Suiues|d 2s1p ‘susjunid 1dIday
saddng
00'000°9S S 00°000°9S S 06°5909% s JAnoum9|3
00'000'€ S 00°000°€ S 99024 s iomas/sarem
00°009°¢ S 00°009°€ S 88°077'€ § fxes/suoydajay
00056 S 00'0SL'6 S 76°'ST9'S ¢ lseo |eanzen
00°00Z°T S 0000Z'T S ¥6'86C'T S fsasuadx3 anes)
00°000°T S el eyded| 00°000'T S - ¢ fuoning/Bujuied)
J19d ¥20ZAd Ul papnppul Aj1soy
00009 S 00009 S Y99S S gsend
juswdofanaq [euo|SSa}0.d
00°009 S *213 ‘Bunieay v 11 ‘ajes Apadoad| 00009 S 08°t6v s FBuysyqng

‘3dURUIPIO V39 - SId110U |eSa

€207/8/9 jo se yeiaq
199png TZ0ZAd AININ



|eJauap
€9'v9L96€ (z€921'69T) ¥9°908'LY ‘3JINODNI 13N
8v'8T6'8ZT'T S 81'8I8'LSY'T S 08'v1Z'107'T S :S3ISNIAX3I 1TV TV.LOL
00'009‘T S 00'009°'T S [AAETA $ Jsaueqn 1ayi0 03 suswAheq
00°000°€ S 00'000°€ S = S f§selrn syio
00°vL¥'9 S 00'vL¥'9 S el HNd #Z0ZA4
8v'v6L '8t S 51500 3|q131|3| 8t'v6L 8 S juesn ende) Jad £20ZA3
J3y10 pue ¥ooqa ‘quid a8.e|
'$99) D120 593} JYVHS sapnjouj
juelS A{ mau Aq padsejday - $ 8E'T/L'Y S fauesn Adeuaar] suIaAlS Auudd £70ZAd
1uet8 A{ mau Aq paoe|day - S LETISTT S jiuelo HNd £20ZA4
jueId A4 mau Aq padejday - 3 Y v6. 8P S JueIo eyde) Jad ZZOTAA
LE08Y S J3UBID ONd TZ0TZA4
00'000'9 S 657£9°'S s f(seq) saanupuadx3 uonteuog
00°000°S S sa||ddns -asjw g diysisquiaw| 00°000°S S TLS9L'Y $ j8unuwessoud
JUISDU4 SBLIRIGIT SIoUl||| SOPN[dU|

£202/8/9 jo se yeuq
199png 1Z0ZA4 AIAIN




10°200°8S S

€9°0¥8'8€ $
97'€787S $
70°'S/S'€0T $
€T'89L°L §
00000022 $ | 00°008°LE S | 00'0S8TT $ | 00°006°LE S | 00'008'8 S | 00°008°9ST S | 00°006'SS S | 00'006'Y S
ysed Supliom | SAsasay Ui Yaud pny aoueansu| Ayjjiqery JHI asueURUE B Bulpjing
Sjuawiud|ssy pund
€202/8/9 jo se yeiq

123png TZ0ZA4 Q1AW




0000v'vS S

00°002'sS S

00°000°02Z S

00°008'LE $

00°0S8‘1T §

97'€7L'06 S

€1°895°9T $

10°208'VTT

$

€9°0VL'V6 $

70°SLY'80T

€202/8/9 jo se yeuq
193png TZ0ZAd 1AW




00°00€"8

S

00°000°€

00°000°00T

00'000'7L

$

€202/8/9 jo se yeliq
128png TZ0ZAd Q1AW




00°0000€

€202/8/9 jo se yeiq
198png TZ0ZA4 AIAN




[0]8

89°€¢8‘798

8v'818°LSt'T

SANNd v Tv10.L

$
$

123png TZ0ZAd QNN

yse) uppop | aasasay YTT) void wupny aoueansu| Ayjigen JANI @dueuajuieny 73 Suip|ing
00°000'0ZZ $ | D0'008'£E$ | 00'0S8'S $ | 9Z'EZS'SE S | €1'892'8 S | 10°Z08'TIT S | €9°0ve‘Or $ | TOSLY'S $
- S : s | 00°000'9 $ | 00'00Z'ss $ | 00'00€‘'8  $ | 00°000°20T $ | 00°00¥'¥S $ | 00°000°€0T S
000009 §
€202/8/9 jo se yeuq




July 17, 2023

Prior to end of July

Sept. 18, 2023

Sept. 19, 2023

Sept. 20, 2023

FINANCIAL ORDINANCES CALENDAR
FY2024 (July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024)

Regular Board meeting. Tentative Budget & Appropriations Ordinance
(B&A) reviewed and passed. Set public hearing for tentative B&A.

Notice of public hearing on B&A published in Madison-St. Clair Record.
(Must be published at least 30 days prior to the hearing.) Post tentative
B&A in library.

Public hearing on B&A and regular Board meeting. Review and approval of
Building & Maintenance Ordinance (B&M). Review and approval of final
B&A. Post ordinances in library (within 3 days of adoption).

File certified copy of B&M and B&A with Certificate of Authenticity with
County Clerks. (Must be filed within 30 days of adoption.)

Publish certified copy of the B&A and B&M in Madison-St. Clair Record.
(Within 14 days of adoption.)

Prior to Oct.23, 2023 Finance Committee meets to discuss amount to be levied by taxes

Oct. 23, 2023

Nov. 20, 2023

Nov. 21, 2023

and whether it is more than 105% of the previous year's tax extension.

Regular Board meeting. Board adopts Resolution to Determine Estimate of
Funds Needed. (Should be adopted even if further compliance with Truth in
Taxation is not required.)

If levy is estimated to be more than 105% of the amount extended upon the
levy of the prior year, a Truth in Taxation Act hearing must be held. A black
border notice of the Truth in Taxation Act hearing must be published not
less than 7 days nor more than 14 days prior to the hearing.

Regular Board meeting and Truth in Taxation Act public hearing if levy is
more than 105% of the previous year’s extension. Adoption of Tax Levy
Ordinance. Must be adopted no sooner than 7 days after publication of
B&A and no sooner than 20 days after adoption of Resolution to Determine
Estimate of Funds Needed.

File certified copy of Tax Levy Ordinance, Certificate of Authenticity (from
MVLD Secretary), and Certification of Compliance with Truth in Taxation
Act with County Clerks. Attach copy of black border notice if one was
published. Post in library.

NOTES: “Every ordinance shall contain an effective date, which shall be no later than 60 days
after the date of enactment.” — Public Library District Act

“Every ordinance shall be posted in a public area of the...building within 3 days after the
date of enactment and shall remain posted for 14 days.” 75 ILCS 16/1-40



DRAFT VOLUNTEER AND COMMUNITY SERVICE POLICY
Note: This is a new policy and does not replace or supersede any other policy.

2.13 Volunteers and Community Service

Volunteers and community service workers are an important extension of the Library’s
operations. Volunteers perform a wide variety of tasks that are important to the Library.
The following is designed to promote a maximum degree of excellence.

2.13.1 Definitions

“Volunteer” is defined as one who performs a service of their own free will; who
contributes time, energy, and/or talents directly to or on behalf of the Library; and who is
not paid by the Library for their efforts.

“Community service” is defined as work that is done without pay to help people in a
community or to assist organizations benefiting the whole community, and the work is
required by an organization or governmental entity.

“Community service worker” is an individual required to complete community service.
Examples include students who are required to complete a set amount of community
service for inclusion in extracurricular activities and individuals who are ordered by a
court to complete community service as part of their sentence.

2.13.2 Guidelines for Volunteers and Community Service

e Potential volunteers and community service workers are encouraged to reach out
to the Library to express their interest in volunteering.

e \olunteers and community service workers are responsible for providing the
Library with a copy of their paperwork for tracking hours completed.

e All personal information requested, recorded, and/or retained by the Library is for
internal use only; however, information may be eligible for disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act.

e Volunteers under the age of 18 years of age are required to have permission
from their parent/guardian to serve as volunteers.

e Any volunteer who is volunteering on a basis of at least once per month must
successfully pass a background check prior to the start of their service.

e Volunteers and community service workers will coordinate tasks and work
schedules with Library staff. The Library cannot guarantee the availability of
tasks, as work is based on Library needs.

e Volunteers and community service workers will notify Library staff of changes to
their schedule as soon as feasible. Three “no-call, no-shows” will disqualify an
individual from further service with the Library.

e Volunteers and community service workers will comply with all Library policies
and applicable laws.

e \olunteers and community service workers will not be in staff-only areas without
express permission and/or supervision from Library staff supervising their work.



The Library reserves the right to terminate the services of any volunteer or
community service worker.

Volunteers and/or community service workers may not be used to replace or
reduce the number of paid Library staff.

Volunteers and community service workers will be covered with respect to liability
insurance in relation to their duties, but are not covered by other insurance or
benefits that are available to Library staff.

Volunteers and community service workers will not access and/or disclose any
information considered confidential under applicable laws.



ACT Community Action
Grants Program

Agency for Community Transportation {ACT) has launched a program to provide multi-modal transportation
services to the people, organizations, and communities of Madison County to enhance mobility for the
elderly and disabled, improve ADA accessibility, and promote alternative transportation modes to improve
the quality of life for Madison County residents.

Eligible Applicants

City, Village, or Township within Madison County, lllinois. 501(c)(3) non-profit organizations, park districts,
transit districts, and airport districts based in or providing services within Madison County, lllinois.

Funding Opportunities

ACT has committed $2 million for the calendar year 2022 Community Action Grants Program with a
maximum of $100,000 per project and maximum of $100,000 per entity.

Eligible Projects
Transportation | Bicycle | Pedestrian | ADA Accessibility Improvements | Related Projects

Submittal Details
Grant application deadline dependent on funding request amount.

Questions?

Please contact Miriam Bell, ACT Grants Coordinator, for additional information. P 618-797-4600, ext. 2251,
ACTgrants@mct.org

Visit www.actinfo.org/grants
for more information on the program.

l q Agency for .
Community Transit



